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Asnnie Svustemns, Inc

# January 10,1985

Dr. John Glenn

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
€31 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

Dear Dr. Glenn:

Thies ammendment application is to allow Aeonic Systems %o
transfer all the provisions of its current license to a new
location. The new location is next to our current location in
a building of the same general construction and size. The
reason for the change is our company has grown to the point
that our existing facility is too small for our needs. We are
moving into our new facility on February 1, 1985.

Ae is shown in the attached floor plan, the new facility will
have more floor space than our current location. In my
judgement there are no changes in the radiological protection
aspects as a result of this move. All procedures and
precautions employed in the past will still be followed after
the move.

I would appreciate early approval of this ammendment as we have
building leases involved with this move and need to make it on
February 1.

Vvery truly yours,

Ll My
Richard F. Murphf //

Vice President
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